












January 17, 2024


To:	 City of Dacula


From:	 CircaSpaces, Inc.

	 James Clinkscales

	 491 Harbins Road

	 Dacula, GA 30091


RE: 	 APPLICATION CASE # 2024-CD-COC-01


Please accept this document as a formal request to be added to the already submitted COC 
form. 


Request a variance to eliminate zoning buffers.  There is currently approximately 6-ft fencing 
along the side and back where the adjoining properties are located (north/west), and evergreen 
trees were planted, in addition to several existing trees and shrubs that provide adequate 
buffer to contiguous properties. 




































